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City of Stevenson 
Planning Department 

 

(509)427-5970  7121 E Loop Road, PO Box 371 
Stevenson, Washington 98648 

 

TO: Planning Commission 
FROM: Ben Shumaker, Short Plat Administrator 
DATE: May 12th, 2025 

SUBJECT: Proposed Short Plat Alteration for Rock Cove Hospitality Center (SP2020-01) 
 

Introduction 
The Planning Department has received a proposed short plat for alteration of a plat along Rock Creek 
Drive. There are 2 properties involved which are currently vacant and the site of a development proposal. 
The tax lot numbers for the properties are 02-07-01-0-0-1302 and -1303. Per the city code, the Planning 
Commission is to be notified and given the opportunity to review the application. 

The proposal involves a) consolidation of the 2 lots into 1 and b) relocation of a public access easement 
on the site. 

Staff Recommendation 
Staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend City Council approval of the plat alteration 
as consistent with the Shoreline Substantial Development Permit issued in 2024. 

Relevant City Policies 
SMC 16.02.260(B): Upon receipt of an application for alteration, the council shall provide notice of the 

application to all owners of property within a short plat, and as provided for in Section 16.02.110(C). 
The notice shall establish a date for public hearing. 

SMC 16.02.110(C): After the short plat administrator determines that the proposed short plat application 
and map contain the required information and data, the short plat administrator shall distribute 
copies of the short plat application and map to the following as is necessary:… 
4. City Planning Commission. 

SMC 16.02.120(F): The Planning Commission may submit any findings and recommendations to the 
administrator for any short plat applications it has decided to review. 

Thank you, 

 

Ben Shumaker 

 

Attachments 
• Proposed alteration 
• Shoreline Substantial Development Permit 
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